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MEMORANDUM 
 
 

To:  Board of Regents 
 
From:  Board Office 
 
Subject: Institutional and Board Office Personnel Transactions 
 
Date:  October 8, 2001 
 
 
Recommended Action: 
 
That the Board ratify personnel transactions at the Regent institutions as follows: 
 
A. University of Iowa 
 

1. Register of Personnel Changes for August and September 2001.  
 
B. Iowa State University 
 

1. Register of Personnel Changes for September 2001. 
 

2. Resignation of THOMAS MITCHELL as Associate Vice President for 
External Affairs effective June 30, 2001. 

 
C. University of Northern Iowa 
 

1. Register of Personnel Changes for August 2001. 
 

2. Approve the reduction in hours of PAT GEADELMANN, Special 
Assistant to the President for Board and Governmental Relations, 
from 65% to 10% time effective September 10, 2001 through May 17. 
2002, at an annual full-time salary of $132,600 pro-rated for time 
worked. 

 
D. Iowa School for the Deaf 
 

1. Register of Personnel Changes for September 2001. 
 
2. The register included a six-month educational leave of absence for 

MICHELLE EARHART beginning September 13, 2001. 
 
 
 



G.D. 17 
Consent 

Page 2 
 

E. Iowa Braille and Sight Saving School 
 

1. Register of Personnel Changes for August 2001. 
 

F. Board Office 
 

1. Appointment of LILLI MULDOON as Clerk II/Receptionist at an 
annual salary of $24,897 plus the usual fringe benefits effective 
October 8, 2001. 

 
 
The personnel actions of the institutions and Board Office are in accordance 
with Board policy, and ratification is recommended. 
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